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_1 - 	 - Enc. 42) 
Attn: Charles Mathews.  - 1 	Decker - _Enc. 42) - 
Attn: Mr. 'Gx-imsley IPII) 

December 13, 1.977 
- - 

Rr. Zaraes Z. Stay 
. B.M.P, 

retros, l'ennessee 37&45 
• 

Dar )4r. taps 
' 	• . _ 

.-- This trill acknowledge receipt of your 'letter 	- 	- dated Nove.sber 28, 1%77, indicsting your revocation of - waivers executed by you on behalf of ?Cr. Earold Weisberg's • Freedom of Xnforretion Act (FOIA) request.  
'four interest in this ratter has certainly be 

• • 	• 

United States Court House - 3rd and Constitution Avenue, 11.11. Washington, D. C. 20001 	- 	 - 	• -. 
1 — Assistant Attorney General - Enc. 42) Civil Division 

Attention:.; Lynne X. Zusman 
- 	 - 

A sisoc Ur. 
• Dep. AD Aim. 

- • 

. ' 

Palen B. KcCreight, Chief 'Freedom of Inforr.ation- --- Privacy Acts Branch 
Records Management Division 

approciated. 

- Sincerely yours, 

1 - John Dugan, Esq. - 'Enc. -(2) . 	- • United States Attorneys Office 


